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From: James Reade-Jahn
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2024 11:07
To: Leodene Volkwyn
Cc: Dudley Shaw; Yolande Brand; Thuliswa Sampo; Upliftments
Subject: RE: [REPFORCE] Upliftments task approval required (Level: 1)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Just to follow up, when will this be actioned?

Regards

James Reade-Jahn

From: James Reade-Jahn

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 15:25

To: Leodene Volkwyn <volkwynl@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Dudley Shaw <shawd@kwv.co.za>; Yolande Brand <bra
<sampot@kwv.co.za>; Upliftments <uphftments@|:vyeo .za>
Subject: RE: [REPFORCE] Upliftments task approvalrequired {Level:

Hi Leodene

Please can you process the uplift
You can use this mail as your note.

Regards

James Reade?z{ ’

From: Yolande Brand
Sent;Monday, 12 August 2024 10:01
T YJames Reade-Jahn <reade-jiahni@
upilhments@kwv co.7a> /
ZCC Dudley Shaw <shawd@kwv.o.za>
Subject: FW: [REPFORCE] Upliftments task approval required (Level: 1)
Importance: High

v.c0.za>; Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.co.za>; Upliftments

Morning Thuli,
nt was captured on Repforce in June and follow up in end of June, but the customer informed
me ovey'the weekend that the upliftment was not done yet.

Please can you follow up for me.

Many thanks

Yolande



[

From: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>
Sent: Friday, 07 June 2024 12:34

To: Dudley Shaw <shawd @kwv.co.za>
Subject: [REPFORCE] Upliftments task approval required (Level: 1)

CAUTION: This email ongmated from outside of the orgamzatton Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and kncw the content is safe.

Hi Dudley Shaw

A new Upliftments task has been created that requires your approval

Approve or Decline

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

KWV 5Yr Brandy 12x200ml(200 n:l) Case (12 Units)
SKU Code 900097

Bar code 6002323003205
UOM BOX

Quantity required? Quantity: 1
Reason overstock

Cafe Culture Pinotage 6x750ml F/Trade(750 ml) Single

SKU Code 900242

Bar code 6002323005612
UOM BOT

Quantity required? Quantity: 12
Reason Overstock
Cathedral Cellar Pinotage 6x750m1(750 ml) Case (6 Units)
SKU Code 900139

Bar code 6002323403296
UoOM BOX

Quantity required? Quantity: 2
Reason overstock

KWYV Classic Grenache Blanc 6x750ml(750 ml) Single



SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

Laborie MCC Bl de Bl 6x750ml(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

Laborie Cap Class Nectar 6x750ml(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

Laborie Pino de Laborie 6x375ml(375 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

Pearly Bay Celebration 12x750ml(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

Cathedral Cellar Cabernet Sauvignon 6x750ml(750 ml)

SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity requirec?
Reason

Cathedral Cellar Sauvignon Blanc 6x750ml(750 ml)

SKU Code
Bar code
UOM

900801
6002323018100
BOT

Quantity: 12
overstock

Case (6 Units)
900141
6002323431091
BOX

Quantity: :1
overstock

Case (6 Units)
901234
6002323022657
BOX

Quantity: 10

overstock

" Case (6“ I:T"r‘i‘ifs)

900021
6002323710257
BOX

Quantity: 2
overstockh

900026
6002323318170
BOX

Quantity: 14
_overstock ]

Case (6 Units)
900052
6002323403098
BOX

Quantity: 1
overstockﬁ

Case (6 Units)
900054
6002323415091
BOX



Quantity required? Quantity: 1
Reason overstock

Comments

products was on wine list are delisted. or they are overstock on products.

If you think you've received this email in error please contact support@repforce.co .

»> repforce
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